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The responses to questions included herein are the official responses by the State to questions  

submitted by potential applicants and are hereby incorporated in RFA #16-LWRP-33 issued on January 

5, 2017.  In the event of any conflict between the RFA and these responses, the requirements or 

information contained in these responses will prevail. 

 

Q1)  If a consulting firm prepares a funding application for a county, can that same firm also 

submit a proposal to the county to do the planning work?  

A1)  Not withstanding a county’s procurement policy, nothing in this grant program prevents a 

consulting firm from preparing an application for a county and then submitting a proposal to 

that same county to do the planning work.   

Q2)  Some elements suggested for a successful plan (Section 2.00) are part of FEMA approved 

hazard mitigation plans.  This includes ‘assessment of risk to key assets’ and ‘protection of 

vulnerable populations’.  How does the Department of State see the Countywide Resiliency 

Plans working with hazard mitigation plans that are in place or being updated in 2017? 

A2) is the Department recognizes that Countywide Resiliency Plans and FEMA’s All-Hazard 
Mitigation Plans will have some overlapping components. For instance, both are locally based 
plans that are expected to include: assessment of risks to key assets; projects and actions to 
restore and increase the resilience of key assets; protection of vulnerable populations; regional 
coordination; and detailed implementation agendas.   

 
Although similar, the two planning efforts will result in separate and distinct plans each with 
distinct differences:  

 
1) Countywide Resiliency Plans will be countywide plans which may include input from the 
municipalities in the county but they won’t necessarily be plans for each of the 
municipalities in the county (as is expected with Hazard Mitigation Plans);  



2) Resiliency plans will primarily address climate change risks and vulnerabilities, whereas 
mitigation plans cover these same risks/vulnerabilities plus risks/vulnerabilities from natural 
hazards not affected by climate change, such as potential earthquakes; and  
3) Resiliency plans are expected to identify projects with economic growth co-benefits, 
however mitigation plans may include projects with co-benefits, but only projects that lower 
risk for the long-term to natural hazards are required; 

 
Q3)   In a County with existing NY Rising municipalities, would the new Countywide Resiliency 

Planning grant include communities that have a NY Rising plan?  Or would it be advisable to 

exclude them and only cover other areas? 

A3)  Countywide Resiliency Plans are intended to cover an entire county, including those 

communities that were already covered by the NY Rising Community Reconstruction Program, 

however for purposes of making the planning process as efficient as possible, it is advisable to 

focus resources on conducting analyses and identifying projects in those areas of the counties 

that were not already covered by the NY Rising Community Reconstruction Program. NY Rising 

communities, and information contained within the plans, should be included to provide 

geographic context and a general overview of the hazards facing a county.     

Q4)   Is there any expectation that implementation funds will be offered at a later date to 

communities who participate in the Countywide Resiliency Planning program? 

A4)  No, at this time, there is no expectation that funds will be offered to counties that participate in 

the Countywide Resiliency Planning Program for implementation of identified projects.   

Counties preparing Countywide Resiliency Plans are expected to develop funding strategies to 

implement priority projects including identification of available federal, state, municipal, 

nonprofit and private resources.   

Q5)   Are design and engineering costs eligible under this program? 

A5)  Yes.  Countywide Resiliency Plans are expected to identify projects and include conceptual 

designs and preliminary engineering to determine project feasibility.  While design and 

engineering are not ineligible costs, it is not expected that there are enough funds for detailed 

designs and engineering for multiple projects on a countywide scale.   

Q6)   Is it acceptable to include climate action initiatives as part of a County’s resiliency plan?  

 

A6)   Yes. It is acceptable to include climate action initiatives.   As stated in the Request for 

Applications “The Resiliency Planning Program will develop community resiliency plans that 

primarily address climate change risks and vulnerabilities associated with: an increase in 

frequency and severity of storm and precipitation events; sea-level rise; storm surge; and 

flooding.”   

Q7)  In reviewing the eligibility requirements for the Countywide Resiliency Planning Grant 

Program, the announcement states that upstate counties covered by the “Great Lakes 



Program” or that undertook previous “NY Rising …” are not eligible.  While I can easily find the 

list of counties that participated in the NY Rising countywide resiliency planning, where can I 

find the list of those covered by the Great Lakes Program?  Alternatively, I just need to know if 

Ontario County is eligible for this Countywide Resiliency Planning Grant Program. 

A7)  The list of eligible counties can be found on page 3 of the Request for Applications.  Ontario 

County is eligible.  

Q8)  It says in the Eligible Applicants - The applicant must be a county, or a not-for-profit 

corporation located in New York State applying on behalf of a county and eligible for purposes 

of executing the contract with the State and to request and receive payment for eligible costs.  

Can Regional Planning Councils, which are in state statute, apply on behalf of a county just as 

not-for-profits can, considering experience and expertise in this area? 

A8)  No.  As stated in Section 1.40, Page 2, Eligible Applicants of the Request for Applications, 

applicants must be counties or not-for-profits.  However, Regional Planning Councils can be 

identified as project partners in Part F of the application and can be identified as the local lead 

on the project with a letter of support from the county applicant.     

Q9)  Can County Authorities apply on a county’s behalf?  

A9)  No, if authorities are independent of the county (often public benefit corporations), they cannot 

apply on behalf of the county for purposes of this grant.  The county would need to be the 

applicant and they can identify the respective authority as a project partner and identify that 

authority as local lead if so desired.  

Q10) Are there other examples of natural disasters besides those contained in the RFA 
introductory language that counties can address in their grant applications and plans? 

 
A10) Yes.  The examples in the introduction are not intended to be exhaustive.   The substance of the   

RFA was written broadly to allow counties to determine which realistic and reasonable natural 
disasters they would like to address in their plans.  Planning for drought, for example, would be 
an eligible component of a resiliency plan, particularly in light of recent drought conditions 

upstate and the manifold devastation it caused.       
 


